Contact

Birthdate: 02/June/1994 Lives & Works in Tehran, Iran

Website:

https://atoosafadaei.wixsite.com/myportfolio

Email: atoosa.fadaei@outlook.com Phone No.: +989131868108 Skype ID: atoosa fadaei

Festivals

Jan. 2019 Selected Artist, 11th Fajr Visual Arts Festival, Tehran, Iran

Nov. 2018 Selected Artist, 8th Tehran National Sculpture Biennial, Tehran, Iran

Hands-On Skills

Drawing
Photo Editing
Modelmaking
Ceramic
Pottery
Molding

Atoosa Fadaei

Sculptor

As a diligent sculptor with six years of robust sculpting experience, I seek an opportunity to make a great impression as an artist in society, simultaneously bringing exceptional skills and contemporary issues to my artworks, hoping that people would think and feel differently after looking at my artworks.

Education

Ian. 2013 - Feb. 2018

BA in Sculpture

University of Tehran, Tehran, Iran

GPA: 16.58 (out of 20)

Thesis Title: Studying The Concept of Death In The Works of

Christian Boltanski

Supervisor: Dr. Rima Eslam Maslak

Sep. 2011 - Jun. 2012

Pre-University Degree in Art

Isfahan School of Fine Arts, Isfahan, Iran

GPA: 17.90 (out of 20)

Sep. 2009 - Jun. 2011

High School Diploma in Painting

Isfahan School of Fine Arts, Isfahan, Iran

GPA: 19.25 (out of 20)

Working & Teaching Experiences

Jun. 2018 - Present

Tutor, Teaching Sculpture to 18-year-old Art-Seekers, Home Studio, Tehran, Iran

Feb. 2021 - May 2021

Founding Team Member & Head of The Children's Department, Iran Mall Book City, Tehran, Iran

Software Skills

Adobe Photoshop | 70% Adobe Lightroom | 50% AutoCAD | 60% 3ds Max | 40% Microsoft Office | 60%

Languages

Farsi | Native English | Advanced German | Familiar French | Elementary

Hobbies

Pottery CrossFit

Awards

2019 Shortlisted for the 3rd Mohsen Projects Grants, Mohsen Gallery, Tehran, Iran

Group Exhibitions

Dec. 2019

Exploring The Evolution of Iranian Contemporary Art, Sculpture & Painting, Farya Art Gallery, Tehran, Iran

Jun. 2018

Convergence, Sculpture, Aria Art Gallery, Tehran, Iran

Dec. 2016

Sculpture Students of University of Tehran, Sculpture, Iranian Artists Forum, Tehran, Iran

Courses Attended

Apr. 2021 - Apr. 2022

Glaze & Ceramic, Taught by Mr. Mojtaba Ghorbani Shahkoochaki, Home Studio, Tehran, Iran

Oct. 2019 - Nov. 2019

3ds Max, Taught by Mr. Vahid Montazeri, Inverse Art School, Tehran, Iran